STEVE CHABOT, OHio NYDIA M. VELAZQUEZ, New YORK

CHAIRMAN Ranking MEMBER

Congress of the Wnited States

11.5. Novse of Representatioes
Committee on Small Business
2300 TRauburn ouse Office Building

ADashington, DE 20515-6315

NOTICE OF HEARING
March 23, 2017
10:00 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade
FROM: Rod Blum, Chairman
DATE: Thursday, March 16, 2017

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade will meet
for a hearing titled, “The Future of America’s Small Family Farms.” The hearing is scheduled to
begin at 10:00 A.M. on Thursday, March 23, 2017 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House
Office Building.

The Subcommittee will examine economic contributions of small family farms to the health of
the United States economy. This will include an assessment of historical and current trends in
the industry, as well as the issues small family farms are confronting.

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, March 20, 2017 in Room 2360 of the
Rayburn House Office Building.

If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Dan Brown, Policy Assistant to the
Committee, at 202-225-5821.



